Minutes of Pre-Bid meeting held at JIPMER, Puducherry at 03:00 PM on 03.06.16 for the
work Establishment of IVF LAB at WCH Block for JIPMER, Puducherry against Tender
No. HLU/IDSAVF-JIPMER/16/03 Dated: 26.05.2016.

Members present for JIPMER/HLL:

Dr. G. K. Pal — Project coordinator- JIPMER

Dr. Dasari Papa- Professor- JIPMER

Dr. Latha Chaturvedee- Professor- JIPMER
Shri. T R Babu- Project Manager- HLL

Shri. Renjith S R- Deputy Manager- HLL

Shri. Mahesh R- Deputy Manager (BME)- HLL
Shri. Karthik.P- Deputy Manager- HLL
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Prospective bidders presented:

Shri. J sadam Ussain (Planning engineer)- M/s. MML Infra Pvt. Ltd

Shri. A Arun kumar (service engineer)- M/s. Aeromech Equipments Pvt. Ltd.

Shri. Ramesh (CEO) - M/s. Aeromech Equipments Pvt. Ltd.

Shri. J Prakash- M/s.Rapido consultants)

Shri. 8 Balaji (Business development Manager)-M/s.Shivani Scientific industries (P) Ltd.
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The queries raised by the prospective bidders and the clarification given by HLL/JIPMER is
detailed below:

Query 1: The list of equipments given in the tender are basically general medical equipments, the
IVF equipments are very few. Whether more IVF equipments will incorporate in the tender?
Reply: The list of equipments, if any required shall be issued through an amendment.

Query2: As per tender the insullation/ fabrication work should be done on stainless steel. whether
this can be changed to Aluminium?
Reply: To be done as per tender document.

Query3: Since, there is difficulty in getting appovals from government authorities, the statutory
clearance and charges shall be taken care of JIPMER 2

Reply: All the statutory clearance shall be done by the contractor, no additional charges will be
paid. However, documents if any required from JIPMER shall be provided upon request.

Query4: The ‘similar works' define In quallfication criterla Is mentioned as establishment of IVF
lab, whether the term can be generalised 2

Reply: This lab is different from other lab constructions, so the contractor should have experience
as defined in tender,



Query5: After successful installation and commissioning, how many cases have to be done by the
contractor? What Is the duration for operating the lab by the contractor? Whether the cost to be
included seperately In the tender?

Reply: It is-desirable to dsk the bidder to quote the rates for 50 cases/ 6 months whichever is
earlier, However, the expense being of a revenve hature In not Included in the capltal project cost
and can be met by JIPMER cost.

HLL with approval from JIPMER instructed all the prospective bidders to visit the site.
Shri.Karthik.P- Deputy Manager- HLL had guided all the prospective bidders for site visit
immediately after the meeting.



